# Penfield Rangers Soccer Club, Inc.

### December 5, 2010 Meeting Minutes

#### Call to order

Sean Doherty called to order the regular meeting of the Penfield Rangers Board of Directors at 6 p.m. on December 5th, 2010 at the Eastside YMCA

## Attendance

Julie Bowen, Diane Thresh, Sean Doherty, Mike Helbling, Dave Vadas, Steve Husband, Bill Thurston, Doreen Salamone, Seth Jacobson, Tina Grann, Kyle Milko, Vicky Hansen

RDYSL Meeting Report: Sean Doherty represented the club at the annual mandatory RDYSL meeting.

- Teams from Brighton and Spencerport will be joining the RDYSL league.
- \$20,000+ was collected in fines, which was similar to last year, \$3,000 in player injections, \$2,900 in red cards, \$2,400 in forfeits, \$1,000 in spectator fines and \$1,200 in coaching minor infractions. Those figures are approximations.
- Elections were made for officers: All DCs are returning. Blake Landry named as new referee liaison.
- Every Ranger team won a sportsmanship award details to follow from the league.

#### Exec Board & Committee Reports:

- **Registrar:** Doreen Salamone Diane has been trained in registrar responsibilities and has been doing a wonderful job. Diane will update the Board of Directors on RDYSL on the first of the new year to ensure insurance coverage.
- **Treasurer:** Julie to check on getting money back from Brighton Sportszone for the Saturdays we are under contract for, but the facility is closed.

Uniforms: 10 of 16 teams have uniforms on order.

- **Indoor League:** Bill Thurston spoke with members of the coaching committee. He will working with NY Premiere soccer to schedule training times at the facilities.
- **Coaching Committee:** Sean Doherty: Joel Maness will be taking over as Chairperson of the Coaching Committee, assisted by Dan Scheid. The Coaching Committee will meet this coming week to coordinate future training sessions with NY Premiere Soccer. Dan Scheid will coordinate that effort. On January 29<sup>th</sup> a coaches training session will be provided by NY Premiere, details to follow. The first coaches training session was provided on November 13<sup>th</sup> 2010 with good attendance by all head coaches and some assistant coaches. Info packets and curriculum were provided and will be posted to the PRSC website. Strikers will be hosting an E-license course January 14 January 16<sup>th</sup> and has requested swapping fields with us to accommodate the class. This request was approved by the board unanimously. Coaches and assistant coaches to be made aware of the licensing class.

**David Elliot Award:** Bill Thurston brought the engraved plaque to the meeting. Sean Doherty and Dave Weiner to present at the PHS Soccer Banquet. Thanks to Bill for having the plaque engraved.

Other: Next board meetings scheduled for January 9<sup>th</sup> and February 13<sup>th</sup>. Dave Vadas volunteered to coordinate the schedule with the Eastside YMCA.

Gratitude was expressed to Doreen Salamone for her years of service and hard work as an at-large board member, as well as serving as Registrar. The board would also like to recognize Randy Spaan for her many years of service to the board in various committees and as the leader of the Kicks for Kids tournaments, and Kostas Peters for his years as an at-large board member, and as outgoing President.

Adjournment: Sean Doherty adjourned the meeting at 7:45 p.m.